58 Exeter

City Council

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Date: Wednesday 29 October 2025
Time: 9.30 am
Venue: Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business.

If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Josie McDonald,
Democratic Services Officer on 01392 265354 or email democratic.services@exeter.gov.uk

Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street.

Membership -
Councillors Snow, Banyard and Holland

Agenda

1 Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair for the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest

Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer
prior to the day of the meeting.

3 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 EXCLUSION
OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

It is considered unlikely that the Committee would wish to exclude the
press and public during consideration of the items on this agenda. If,
however, the Committee were to exclude the press and public, a resolution
in the following form should be passed:

“RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the particular item(s) on the
grounds that it (they) involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.”

To pass the following resolution:

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the


mailto:democratic.services@exeter.gov.uk

press and public be excluded from the meeting for items and on the grounds that
if involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1
and 2 of Part | of Schedule 12A of the Act.

TOWN POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847

Part II: Item suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded

4 Hearing to Determine Whether an Applicant for a Hackney Carriage / Private
Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste. (Pages 3 -
30)
Part I: Item suggested for discussion with the press and public

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976

5 Application to renew a licence relating to a Private Hire Drivers Vehicle
Licence Over 9 Years Old

To consider the report of the Head of Service - Environment and Waste., (Pages 31
-102)

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in other formats on
request to Democratic Services on 01392 265354.



Agenda Item 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Date of Hearing: 29 October 2025

Report of: Head of Service Environment & Waste

Type of Application: RENEWAL of a licence relating to a Private Hire vehicle over 9 years
old.

Legislation: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Applicant: Mr Dilbahar Hussain Khan

1. Whatis the report about?

1.1 An application has been received from the Applicant, a licensed taxi driver seeking
permission for the renewal of a Private Hire vehicle licence for a vehicle which is over
9 years old at the renewal date. This is a matter that cannot be dealt with under
delegated powers.

2. Background:

2.1 The vehicle that is being presented for licensing as a Private Hire vehicle is a 6
passenger, being used as a four passenger, Ford Grand C Max MPV registration
numberj . with a date of first registration of 16.06.2016. The vehicle is Euro6
compliant. A copy of the vehicle registration document is attached as Appendix B. The
application is attached at_appendix A

3. Report Details:

3.1 The vehicle has a current MOT certificate dated 17.09.2025 and expires 14.10.2026.
The mileage recorded at the MOT inspection was 236,279 miles. The MOT certificate
and history are attached as Appendix C. The MOT history shows that the vehicle has
failed five times in seven years. In addition to the MOT certificate there is an
independent mechanical inspection report, which has been submitted, this is dated
17.09.2025 and is attached as Appendix D. Photos for the vehicle are attached at
Appendix E. Upon inspection by a Council Officer the vehicle was found to be in good
visual condition. The vehicle was first plated by Exeter City Council on 23.10.2019 and
has been licensed since that date. The Applicant has provided valid vehicle insurance
until 28.04.2026.

3.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’s the Practices and
Procedures for the control of Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles, Drivers and
Operators and the Code of Conduct for Licensed Drivers (‘Taxi Policy’)

Page 31



3.3 Vehicles presented for renewal that are between 9 and 10 years old will be referred to
the licensing sub-committee for determination.

3.4 Vehicles presented for renewal that are more 10 years old, shall not be granted.
However, the Applicant will be given the right to apply for the application to be
considered by a licensing sub-committee if they feel that their particular circumstances
justify a deviation from the existing Policies.

4. What are the legal aspects?

4.1 Section 48(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 (‘the Act’)
states that a district council may on receipt of an application from the proprietor of any
vehicle for the grant in respect of such vehicle of a licence to use the vehicle as a
private hire vehicle, grant in respect thereof a vehicle licence:

Provided that a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are satisfied-

a) that the vehicle is-

i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle;

ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe that the
vehicle is a hackney carriage;

iii) in a suitable mechanical condition;

iv) safe; and

V) comfortable;

b) that there is in force in relation to the use of the vehicle a policy of insurance or such
security as complies with the requirements of Part VI of the Road Traffic Act 1988,

and shall not refuse such a licence for the purpose of limiting the number of vehicles in
respect of which such licence are granted by the council.

4.2 Under Section 48(4)(c) of the Act the Licensing Sub-Committee may grant a licence for
a maximum period of 12 months.

4.3 Any person aggrieved by a refusal of the Licensing Sub-Committee to grant a vehicle
licence under Section 48 of the Act may appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21
days of receiving written notice of the refusal.

5. Recommendations:

5.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to determine the application having regard
to current policy.

Page 32



Head of Service — Environment & Waste

Author: Geraldine Pendlington

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 (as amended)

Background papers used in compiling this report:-
None

Contact for enquires:

Democratic Services (Committees)
Room 4.36

01392 265275

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

AAAAAAAAAAAAAA

PPPPPP



S Exeter

City Council

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN
www.exeter.gov.uk

Please ask
for:

Direct Dial: 01392 265702

Licensing

Email: licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk
Our ref: 24/01497/LPHV

Your ref: P053

Date: 29 August 2025

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Private Hire Vehicle Licence No.: P053 - Expires 31 October 2025

According to our records your Private Hire Vehicle licence is due to expire on 31 October 2025. If you wish
to renew your vehicle licence please ensure that you send the required documents to
licensing.team@exeter.gov.uk, leaving a minimum of 14 days for us to process your application before the
date of expiry. Required documents include:

1. Completed renewal application (enclosed)

2. The V5 venhicle registration document (front page and both inner pages)

3. An MOT certificate that is not more than (3) three months old. All advisories to have been completed
(evidence to be supplied)

4. A current certificate (or cover note) of insurance for the vehicle

These can be scanned or photographs of the original documents, but they must be clear and easy to read.

Once we have your documents we will process your renewal and call you for payment. We will also arrange
for you to bring your vehicle in for inspection.

If the age of your vehicle is between 8 and 9 years old, then you will have to provide an additional
mechanical vehicle inspection report. The Council’s policy states that any vehicles over 9 years old
will not be granted a licence, unless there is an exceptional circumstance determined by a sub-
committee. If you are applying for a vehicle over 9 years old you will not be granted a plate until the
sub-committee has determined the matter.

Please note: The only new vehicles exempt from an MOT are vehicles less than 12 months old.

If your licence is not renewed by the expiry date shown on the licence then the application will be treated as
a new application. This may mean that your vehicle cannot be licensed.

Parking

Please note that parking is now restricted at the rear of the Civic Centre. We only have access to a single
parking space there now, and this is valid only for your 30 minute appointment slot. Failure to park within
the designated parking bay may lead to you receiving a £50 penalty notice.

Yours sincerely

Licensing Team

Page 36



Page 37



S Exeter

City Council

APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A
A HACKNEY CARRIAGE OR PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE

(Some details on this form are pre-filled from our records — if any of these details are incorrect, please use
the blank space provided to give the correct details)

Name:

Mobile s Vehicle
number

Ul Private Hire Vehicle B RIS P053
held: Number:
Licence expiry date: 31 October 2025 Driver Licence No.

Any other person who is a proprietor of the vehicle or who is concerned either solely or in partnership with
any other person in the keeping, employing or letting of hire of the vehicle.

Name Address

| hereby apply for a licence for the motor vehicle identified in this application to be used as a *Hackney
Carriage™® / *Private Hire Vehicle* within the City of Exeter and | hereby declare that all particulars entered
on the form are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. (*Delete which does not apply)

VEHICLE DETAILS

Make of vehicle: Model of vehicle: Number of passengers:

Ford Grand C-Max 6

Vehicle Registration Document number: Date of first registration:
15.06.2016

Details of current vehicle insurance: Date insurance expires:

FULL 28.04.2025

Page 38




Where will the vehicle be kept when
not in use? (address):

In respect of Private Hire Vehicles, by which Operator, and from what address will the Private Hire Vehicle
be operated?

Name of Operator: Prestige Executive & Taxis

Address of Operator:

3 Heneaton Square, Exeter, EX2 7DE

When an application involves the substitution or exchange of an existing vehicle by a new one,
please answer the following questions:

Will the replaced vehicle continue to be used as a Licenced Private YES NO

Hire/Hackney Carriage vehicle?

If NO, please specify reason:
(i.e. private use, taken off
road, etc.)

If continuing to be used as a
Licenced vehicle, please give
name and address of new
owner:

Make of existing licenced Ford
vehicle:

Registration number of -
existing licenced vehicle:

| understand that omissions or incorrect statements will render the Licence if granted, liable to suspension
or revocation and render me liable to prosecution.

| have been given a copy of the conditions relating to this Licence.

SIGNED

See over for notes.

Page 39



Any changes in the circumstances which might render any of the above information incorrect must be
immediately reported to the Office of the Assistant Director Environment, Exeter City Council, Paris Street,
Exeter, EX1 1RQ

NB: INFORMATION DISCLOSED ON THIS FORM MAY BE REVEALED TO OTHER AGENCIES AND
BODIES FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF PREVENTING OR DETECTING CRIMES.

Private Hire Vehicle Renewal Procedure:

Licenses for Private Hire vehicles are issued for a maximum of 12 months at any one time.
Vehicles presented for renewal that are less than 8 years old can be renewed by Licensing Officers under
delegated powers.

Vehicles presented for renewal that are between 8 and 9 years old can be renewed by Licensing Officers
under delegated powers provided that the vehicle is presented for inspection in a satisfactory condition, and
a comprehensive report provided into the mechanical fithess of the vehicle has been undertaken by the AA,
RAC, or DEKRA, or any other approved engineer, and any essential works identified have been carried out
and evidence provided to establish this. If Officers are in doubt as to the fithess or suitability of a vehicle to
carry on as a licenced vehicle then they shall refer the application to the Sub-committee for determination.

Vehicles presented for renewal that are between 9 and 10 years old will be referred to the licensing sub-
committee for determination. Applicants will be advised to provide a comprehensive report into the
mechanical fithess of the vehicle as outlined above.

Vehicles presented for renewal that are more 10 years old, shall not be granted. However the applicant will
be given the right to apply for the application to be considered by a licensing sub-committee if they feel that
their particular circumstances justify a deviation from the existing Policies.

Office use only Plate Number: | P053
Fee paid: Date: Receipt No.:
INSPECTION OF: SATISFACTORY:

1. Insurance YES NO
2. Fire Extinguisher/First Aid Kit YES NO
3. Cleanliness YES NO
4. Advertising Signs YES NO
5. Meter YES NO
6. Plate fixing YES NO
7. Tariff YES NO
8. Bus Lane stickers YES NO
Licence to be issued: YES NO
NOTES:

Date checked by officer:
SIGNED (officer)

Page 40




Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

V5

PPPPPP



Mt
L
X BA5BILZ L
A II-LII l

rrver & VerntH
R

(LT PTTER N b

REGISTRATIOMN
CERTIFICATE

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP.
It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle.

Aagistration Certificate ranslations

i your VoL Registration Certificate (log book)

I.!I--tlf.ﬂ..l'td-rﬂ
(S

radid
R =

| o gl

e | 12

'1-.512?*,.."—-' .







e Py S

OF bOth = Erter tul detals for all changes w|
EeTETEY 1 s Aarievg it P bakerruiion peawal] B CdeTil
:Tp:rl-“?;:nrﬂ:::iﬁtw o i M 8 Ty ) S Eacne e (R 1 roud Bl e or inbnea o b, Lism Bty ini e CAFTTLLY
Al P ke VG 1 [PLA, Beraan, SAC 108, Fior o lormalor go o
o [ ;
Do isman ralerarce fuile 5128 4832 1078
LLL I Lo
mmmwh—_um r
[TT1]1 ||| Jll ||| mmm mﬂ..ﬂ_h-n#
| I I T I
Fieal and migde sames writlen in fult 1] I_l }| f ! r |
T1 HER AREN! | |
| | | 1 ! I | I
Corbi=] furTilsid fopfonal
5178 482 1078 08 o5 75 Tl medraan:
100E  IDDS4AA020 § 000 41 skl
4 Salling, transferring or part exchanging this vehicle to a motor trader
By iy, B borrr, yors e (ki) Wekl TRl E DU evaded o OOrTeeCl Fim s vl Il - ok PRy e mae W0k o raradered o vetsce. B oukde el

pimpis i bl Ln ok I o don] stoten i erpeterreed i L seiumdl, i mppdalie
o B . bl e e - Dl -yl G o T ol b b

& rpinr ko s T
o Che Tt g o, oy e e, e ks G
) T, SR DT, O O S eyl O i i i e i e ol um By ey i e e Depltes S i, bk el
CAPTTAL R o daie'n) Mk il Do iadaliied] b ]G] 0 ol Ralesiann b= CRALA,
Srammian AT T

Dy 0 ] o8 W gl orvuse] b Wk Sl Wbt

Repainytas Nama and addeeis SF meslor iradar
i E

F o s b e B e ra sl g Skl ol Wil Do o il o
Pwede 0 TD e a1 i e p-rap vl raion -rasrshar

[t e T A 130 483 1074
D i e

b2 bt
Mdaage | 0 50 T o B Y IS 14
IEpLD VAT apvder Poslooda: | I

By BT s WS o ey i el e nborrraibon priced L coreol il P i Wl ] B e VS = i Al el P i ol o vkl o
W s e i o vk off T Gom ey kor 13 FOnERe ar rre a perrrenend B e nading T vilacha b0 O Pee i wil & g ikl g b
SO O PR B i Wl D D e B ik and CAPITALS. o siorg o gk

] i) (i v e s il e 1 [ A, Slvian, AN |

reoeece [ ¢ Omotewen || [ ][]

Which Country are e esgsuing the vatece 1o
& s 2 o 5128 487 1079 EEEENENEEENENENEEEEN ] |

Doeerict s e i 0y ERLA0, o b o - v ol Tl i S

P okl e e P S el et O 1 PRgRTR ki (e

Pima, Mo e hemper, Tl L e Pl o o] B e e road el
P el o B F i v s Il T s i 1l ] i iy o ol e yoie! WG i sl bo 8 i m VRS Rar i sy i
o i Bty {8 o MoBlcaion (0B Fas bee s B ona. SE X, il s pi, b OWLA, Swirsea, AT 130 Wake wes tha

clas G e o' bt infaber beam i filled in
B8 D T 12 i i o g, b - B Fie Fricre caflin o i v (00 e i ek e = ey dhals

(e L T N T P TS Y ST —— T o A i e o g gk ey -palicy

= S W <

b 551284821079 one s I N i
Dute o e o warwter:| | [ | | | | Wmlnd R
b | T

o st ovos B

Dol e prdy. Do ol write o e pac

(B OAR AR

Page 46



APPENDIX C

PPPPPP






P053 MOT HISTORY

iz GOV-UK

Check MOT history

Help us make this service better. Give us your feedback.

< Back

There's an outstanding
recallon FORD GRAND
C-MAX SX16CTF

If you're the owner or driver of this vehicle, contact your nearest
FORD dealership for information and to arrange a free repair.

Continue to MOT History

Date tested
17 September 2025

PASS

Date tested
8 September 2025

FAIL

Mileage MOT test number
236,279 miles 9994 5063 6087
Test location Expiry date

14 October 2026

» View test location

Mileage MOT test number
234,941 miles 78955356 1786

Test location

» View test location

Repair immediately (major defects):

¢ Windscreenin an unacceptable condition windscreen damaged more
than 10mm diameterin zone A (3.2 (c) (i))

* Nearside Headlamp light source and lamp not compatible LED bulb
fitted (4.1.4 (c))

+ Offside Headlamp light source and lamp not compatible LED bulb fitted
(41.4(c))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
» Offside Rear Position lamp with a multiple light source up to 1/2 not
functioning (4.2.1(a) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Coolantleak

» What are defects and advisories?

Page 49




P053 MOT HISTORY

Date tested
14 October 2024

PASS

Date tested
14 October 2024

FAIL

Date tested
10 October 2024

FAIL

Mileage MOT test number
204,933 miles 9345 3582 6560
Test location Expiry date

14 October 2025

» View test location

Mileage MOT test number
204,933 miles 66235058 8795

Test location

» View test location

Repair immediately (major defects):

* Nearside Front Position lamp not working (4.2.1(a) (ii))

* Nearside Front Suspension arm ball joint excessively worn lower arm
balljoint (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Nearside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resulting in
excessive movement lower arm rear bush (5.3.4 (a) (i))

» What are defects and advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
204,601 miles 9165 0897 6795

Test location

» View test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
¢ Nearside Front Position lamp not working (4.2.1(a) (ii))

¢ Front Headlamp light source and lamp not compatible both sides (4.1.4
)

s Nearside Front Anti-roll bar linkage ball joint dust cover no longer
prevents the ingress of dirt (5.3.4 (b) (ii))

s Offside Front Anti-roll bar linkage ball joint dust cover no longer
prevents the ingress of dirt (5.3.4 (b) (ii))

s Nearside Front Suspension arm ball joint excessively worn (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Repair as soon as possible (minor defects):
s Windscreen damaged but not adversely affecting driver's view (3.2 (a)

10))
Monitor and repair if necessary (advisaries):
s Offside Rear Child Seat fitted not allowing full inspection of adult belt
¢ |ltems removed from driver's view prior to test dash cam

+ Nearside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resulting in
excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))

« Offside Rear Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resultingin
excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Page 50



P053 MOT HISTORY

Date tested
5 October2023

PASS

Date tested
3 October 2022

PASS

Date tested
30 September 2021

PASS

Date tested
13 October 2020

PASS

Date tested
15 October 2019

PASS

Date tested
8 April 2019

PASS

Mileage
175,269 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
135,353 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
99,421 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
68,475 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
57,253 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
118311219715

Expiry date
14 October 2024

MOT test number
165529327053

Expiry date
14 October 2023

MOT test number
82015079 0745

Expiry date
14 October 2022

MOT test number
746772826771

Expiry date
14 October 2021

MOT test number
4162 5248 8507

Expiry date
14 October 2020

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
+ Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge (5.2.3 (e))

» Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge (5.2.3 (e))

» What are advisories?

Mileage
47,820 miles

Test location

» View test location

Page 51

MOT test number
2818 9516 3591

Expiry date
7 April 2020



P053 MOT HISTORY

Date tested
5 April 2019

FAIL

Mileage MOT test number
47,819 miles 51113623 3713

Test location

» View test location

Repairimmediately (major defects):
* Nearside Stop lamp(s) not working (4.3.1(a) (ii))
* Front Windscreen washer not working (3.5 (a))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))

Page 52



APPENDIX D

V.I.R.

PPPPPP



EXETER CITY COUNCIL APPROVEI

Bt e \A AL
Viotor Works







rtnm /g

ENGINE COMPARTMENT
15. Cool svel / Nk

| leak
al leaks

N
S
S

&
S










- Engine drive belt/c

other equipm







-

AdV

ease no

isable Repairs

te that the a i
dvisable items may prove costly to repair and must be considered.

Item

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

Engineers Name
Qualifications

Comment

You are strongly advised to discuss the findings of this repont with the vendor prior to

making your decision 1o purt hase the vehicle
Essential repairs should be investigated and rectified prior to purchase. These may be
costly

Advisable repairs may prove costly to ropair and must be considered prior to purchase

IMLAccreaitea rechnician

Page 61

e

R

e —— Y




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E

PPPPPP



[ L TR

r
~5 raxis EXETEF




.r.:ﬂ'Flr.:"-"

pa el d

Page 65






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Licensing Sub-Committee
	Agenda


	4 Hearing to Determine Whether an Applicant for a Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Drivers Licence is a fit and proper person to hold a the licence
	APPENDIX A - Application
	APPENDIX B - DBS
	APPENDIX C - Taxi Plus
	APPENDIX D - NR3
	APPENDIX E - References
	APPENDIX F - Statement

	5 Application to renew a licence relating to a Private Hire Drivers Vehicle Licence Over 9 Years Old
	Appendix A with application form attached_redacted
	Appendix B with V5 attached_redacted
	Appendix C with MOT History_redacted
	Appendix D with VIR attached_redacted
	APPENDIX E with photos attached_redacted
	318433 - Comittee report P053 over 9 years
	Appendix A with application form attached
	Appendix B with V5 attached
	Appendix C with MOT History
	Appendix D with VIR attached
	APPENDIX E with photos attached




